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Tdhelepanu! Tegemist on vadljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu
saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada.
Tere!

Edastan. Eestil ei paista olevat aeguvaid liikmesusi.

Tiiu Noobel

Sekretar

Eesti Vabariigi alaline esindus EL juures
Rue Guimard 11/13, 1040 Briissel

Tel: &#43; 32 2227 4337,

From: ECHA Committees secretariat &lt;committees-
secretariat@echa.europa.eu&gt; Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 1:49 PMTo:
ECHA Committees secretariat &lt;committees-
secretariat@echa.europa.eu&gt;Subject: Membership in ECHA Committees RAC
and SEAC - Nominations by 30 April 2024

Dear Sir/Madam,

With this e-mail, you are invited to (re-)nominate your Member States
representative/s in the European Chemicals Agencys Committees for Risk
Assessment (RAC) and Socio-Economic Analysis (SEAC). The attached letter
and annexes explain the nomination process, documentation required, and
background information on the type of expertise sought for the RAC and
SEAC members.

On behalf of ECHA, we would like to express our encouragement to the
Member State Competent Authorities to continue to support the work of the
members of these bodies, which have a continuously increasing workload.
Yours faithfully,

Roberto Scazzola / Chair of RAC

Maria Ottati / Chair of SEAC

Committees secretariat echa.europa.eu P.0O. Box 400, FI-00121

Helsinki, Finland
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